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recommended determination on this 
issue, which shall be limited to the 
statutory public interest factors set forth 
in 19 USC 1337(d)(1), (f)(1), (g)(1); 

(4) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
Neodron Ltd., Unit 4–5, Burton Hall 

Road, Sandyford, Dublin 18, D18A094, 
Ireland. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is/are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

Amazon.com, Inc., 410 Terry Avenue 
North, Seattle, WA 98109. 

Apple Inc., One Apple Park Way, 
Cupertino, CA 95014. 

ASUSTeK Computer Inc., No. 15, Li- 
Te Road, Beitou District, Taipei 112, 
Taiwan. 

ASUS Computer International, 48720 
Kato Road, Fremont, CA 94538. 

LG Electronics Inc., LG Twin Tower 
128, Yeoui-daero, Yeongdeungpo-gu, 
Seoul, Republic of Korea 07336. 

LG Electronics USA, Inc., 1000 Sylvan 
Avenue, Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632. 

Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft 
Way, Redmond, WA 98052. 

Motorola Mobility LLC, 222 W 
Merchandise Mart Plaza, Suite 1800, 
Chicago, IL 60654. 

Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., 129 
Samsung-Ro, Maetan-3dong, Yeongtong- 
gu, Suwon, 443–742, South Korea. 

Samsung Electronics America, Inc., 85 
Challenger Road, Ridgefield Park, NJ 
07660. 

Sony Corporation, 1–7–1 Konan 
Minato-ku, Tokyo, 108–0075, Japan. 

Sony Mobile Communications Inc., 4– 
12–3 Higashi-Shinagawa, Shinagawa-ku, 
Tokyo, 140–0002, Japan. 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(5) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 

complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: March 16, 2020. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2020–05841 Filed 3–19–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—OpenJS Foundation 

Notice is hereby given that, on March 
4, 2020, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the 
National Cooperative Research and 
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 
et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), OpenJS Foundation 
has filed written notifications 
simultaneously with the Attorney 
General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing changes in its 
membership. The notifications were 
filed for the purpose of extending the 
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of 
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages 
under specified circumstances. 
Specifically, Netflix, San Francisco, CA; 
and SkyScanner, San Francisco, CA, 
have been added as parties to this 
venture. 

Also, PayPal, San Jose, CA; Intel, 
Santa Clara, CA; Datreeio Ltd., Tel Aviv, 
ISRAEL; and SourceGraph, San 
Francisco, CA, have withdrawn as 
parties to this venture. 

No other changes have been made in 
either the membership or planned 
activity of the group research project. 
Membership in this group research 
project remains open and OpenJS 
Foundation intends to file additional 
written notifications disclosing all 
changes in membership. 

On August 17, 2015, OpenJS 
Foundation filed its original notification 

pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The 
Department of Justice published a notice 
in the Federal Register pursuant to 
Section 6(b) of the Act on September 28, 
2015 (80 FR 58297). 

The last notification was filed with 
the Department on September 19, 2019. 
A notice was published in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on October 17, 2019 (84 FR 55586). 

Suzanne Morris, 
Chief, Premerger and Division Statistics Unit, 
Antitrust Division. 
[FR Doc. 2020–05778 Filed 3–19–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–11–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—Open Source Imaging 
Consortium, Inc. 

Notice is hereby given that, on March 
3, 2020, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the 
National Cooperative Research and 
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 
et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), Open Source 
Imaging Consortium, Inc. (‘‘Open 
Source Imaging Consortium’’) has filed 
written notifications simultaneously 
with the Attorney General and the 
Federal Trade Commission disclosing 
changes in its membership. The 
notifications were filed for the purpose 
of extending the Act’s provisions 
limiting the recovery of antitrust 
plaintiffs to actual damages under 
specified circumstances. Specifically, 
Galapagos NV, Mechelen, BELGIUM, 
has been added as a party to this 
venture. 

No other changes have been made in 
either the membership or planned 
activity of the group research project. 
Membership in this group research 
project remains open and Open Source 
Imaging Consortium intends to file 
additional written notifications 
disclosing all changes in membership. 

On March 20, 2019, Open Source 
Imaging Consortium filed its original 
notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of 
the Act. The Department of Justice 
published a notice in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on April 12, 2019 (84 FR 14973). 

The last notification was filed with 
the Department on January 14, 2020. A 
notice was published in the Federal 
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